

Draft

Title: Antoine Tifine

Tabled by:Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts

Photo



Motivation Letter [PDF]

To: Representatives of EGP Member Parties

Dear Weinberma Vites, Lear Delegates,

I am writing to present my candidacy for the European Green Party Amendments Committee, a position to which I was elected a year and a half ago in a by-election.

I believe the Amendments Committee is crucial to facilitating decision-making during EGP Congresses and helping us to adopt bold positions, based on accurate facts, and behind which all parties can stand, something essential to the strength of the EGP and its member parties. From the moment I took part in my first FYEG event in 2012, I became passionate about getting to know the politics of Green parties in Europe, understanding their roots and finding ways to bridge differences between them.

My 10-year experience working with Greens at the European level, including as FYEG cospokesperson, as co-chair of the French Greens Europe Committee and as member of the EGP Amendments Committee, allows me to look at political issues, not only from the perspective of my own party but also to understand others' positions. Combined with my professional experience, this has helped me to develop skills that are essential to be a member of the Amendments Committee: a good understanding of the European political scene and of the political priorities of each member party, a knowledge of European Greens' positions on a wide range of topics, a team-player attitude and the desire and ability to find compromises through dialogue and mutual understanding.

During my short mandate as member of the EGP Amendments Committee, I co-chaired the Compromise Amendments Sessions on the section of the EGP Manifesto « The Courage To Put Planet And People First ». Whilst doing so, I worked hard to find the right balance between making sure all Member Parties felt empowered to share their position and avoiding overly long sessions, between facilitating the discussion and making creative suggestions to work towards compromises. I am keen to continue my work along these lines.

I'm ready to bring my energy, my enthusiasm and my hard work to the Amendments Committee for three more years.

I'm looking forward to exchanging views with you and hope you will bring me your support.

Green regards, Antoine Tifine



Antoine Tifine

Candidate for the Amendments Committee

Activist experience

Les Écologistes (French Green Party)

Member of the national Council (Conseil Fédéral) (2023-Today)

a Zelenykh Ukrainy, Cpaftai 6 & the Europa Committee (2013) of Albania,

PROGRES VIE, Miliopanien Geografia, GroenLinks, Partido Ecologista Os Verdes, Ecolo, Cyprus Greens - Citizens Cooperation, Green Party of England and Wales, Verdes Equo.

Esquerra Verda, ADP P: Pederation อยาการ Founded In Greens, Demokrat? s?junga "Vardan Lietuvos", Irish Green Party / Combaoptas Glas, Zieloni, Die Grunen - Die Co-spokesperson (2019-2020)

Member of the Executive Committee and Treasurer (2018-2019) Co-coordinator of the Food System & Animal Rights Working Group (2017-2018)

Observer at the UNFCCC climate negotiations (SB48 - COP24) (2018)

Les Jeunes Écologistes (French Young Greens)

Membre of the Executive Committee (2012–2014 / 2016–2017)

International officer (2013–2014 / 2017)

Global Young Greens

Member of the Steering Committee (2014-2016)

Other activist experiences: Ende Gelände, ANV COP21, Ecolo-J...

antoine.tifine@posteo.net

Grüne Alternative

+32.483.61.73.87

born on 5 October, 1992 in Mont-Saint-Aignan, FR

Keen Cyclist

Languages :
French (native speaker)
English (fluent C2)
German (intermediate B1)
Spannish (beginner A2)

Professional experience

Compassion in World Farming
Global Campaigns Mananger - Fish Welfare (2024)

European Parliament - Office of Caroline Roose MEP Parliamentary Assistant (Fisheries, Animal Welfare) (2019-2024)

Greens-EFA Group in the European Parliament Intern for the Policy Advisors on Agriculture (2018-2019)

Gastivists Collective Energy Campaigner (free-lance - 2018)

Food & Water Europe
Gas and Factory Farming Campaigns intern (2017-2018)

European Coordination Via Campesina Intern Policy Officer in charge of CAP reform, Seeds, and GMOs (2017)

Education

Institute of Political Science, Strasbourg University, France Master's degree in European Politics (2017)

Paris 8 – Vincennes University, Saint-Denis, France Bachelor's degree in Political Science (2015)

Paris 3 – Sorbonne Nouvelle University, Paris, France Bachelor's degree in Theatre Studies (2013)